

July, 14th, 2017

CSC-Tool // HGS Camera and sensor calibration tool
Official statement regarding “need of inspection (periodic)”

To whom it may concern,

Please be hereby officially informed that,

- Currently there are no legal requirements known, which demands a frequently calibration of our CSC Tool,
- the CSC tool is not distributed as a “measuring equipment”, therefore a frequently calibration is not provided by HELLA Gutmann Solutions,
- in case of intended using of the tool, a calibration will not be necessary,
- in case of damaging of the tool we recommend a repair or exchange of the tool by a qualified provider.

Best regards,

Hella Gutmann Solutions GmbH



Christian Kröplin

- Division Director Quality Management-